

Operating Committee Special Session: Outage Coordination Webex September 8, 2022 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT Issue Tracking

## Administration (2:00-2:05)

 Rich Brown, PJM, provided announcements; Madalyn Beban will review the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation, the WebEx Participant Identification Requirement, and Draft Minutes.

Education (2:05-3:55)

- 2. Bilge Derin, PJM, will provide education on the ratings process and TERM tickets.
- 3. Rob Dropkin, PJM, will provide education on the transmission outage acceleration process.

Future Agenda Items (3:55-4:00)

 Review of outage planning / coordination processes required for RTEP project implementation. This effort will focus on projects that may require extended outages of existing facilities (e.g. transmission line rebuild projects).

## **Attendance List**

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Abramowitz	Jeremy	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Aung	Thinzar	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Bazar	Kevin	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Beban	Madalyn	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Bennett	Daniel	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Berton	Tyler	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc	Transmission Owner
Bill	Jett	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Boyle	Sean	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Brown	Richard	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Burnham	Kat	Advanced Energy Economy	None
Chang	Sean	Shell Energy North America	Other Supplier
Chen	Hong	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None



## **Draft Minutes**

Chmielewski	Brian	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Corash	Rich	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Dajewski	Paul	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Downs	Jere	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Dropkin	Robert	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Fabiano	Janell	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd	None
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Forcum	David J.	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Frogg	Darrell	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Greiner	Gary	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Guntle	Vince	American PowerNet Management, L.P.	End-Use Customer
Hastings	David	Market Interconnection Consulting Services, LLC	None
Helm	Gary	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Hepplewhite	Peter	Wrigley Capital LLC	Other Supplier
Herbert	Sebastian	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Hoang	Liem	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Hoatson	Thomas	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Horger	Tim	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hurwich	Mark	Elliott Bay Energy Trading, LLC	Other Supplier
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group	None
Jeff	Baker	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd	None
Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	None
Kazerooni	Hamid	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier



## Draft Minutes

Kent	Janessa	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Lee	Ray	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Libbos	Robin	First Energy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Martin	Amanda	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Mason	Gary	First Energy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Mathew	Lagy	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
McGlynn	Paul	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Neubrander	Kerry	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Nichols	Mark	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc	Transmission Owner
Patel	Shodhan	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Pincus	Steve	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Price	Mark	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Ramsay	Eli	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Ramsey	James	Perast Fund LP	Other Supplier
Rohrbach	John	ACES Power	None
Rucci, Sr.	James	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd	None
Schroeder	Connie	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Schweizer	David	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Sock	Bryan	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Stemetzki	Michael	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Trump	Aaron T.	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Xu	Xu	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
Ye	Ping	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None
You	Cindy	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Zhang	Michael	PJM Interconnection, LLC.	None